

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

BEFORE THE
ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR OPEN MEETING
Wednesday, June 26, 2019
Chicago, Illinois

Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 a.m. at 160
North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

PRESENT:

- CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairman
- SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
- D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
- MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Acting Commissioner
- BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Commissioner (Telephonically)

SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY
BY: JO ANN KROLICKI, CSR
License No. 084-002215

1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Good morning. Under
2 the Open Meetings Act, I would like to call the June
3 26, 2019, Regular Open Meeting to order.

4 Are we ready to proceed in
5 Springfield?

6 THE CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.

7 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Thank you.

8 Commissioners Bocanegra, Kimbrel, and Oliva are with
9 me in Chicago. We have a quorum.

10 Commissioner Sheahan is seeking to
11 participate by phone. Commissioner Sheahan, are you
12 with us?

13 COMMISSIONER SHEAHAN: I am. Thank you.

14 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Are there any
15 objections to allowing Commissioner Sheahan to
16 participate by phone?

17 (No response.)

18 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none,
19 Commissioner Sheahan is granted permission to
20 participate by phone.

21 We have no requests to speak filed
22 with the Commission as required by Commission

1 procedures. However, if there are members who do
2 want to speak, we do have a signup sheet if there's a
3 last minute request at the front of the room, and we
4 will have speakers address the Commission at the end
5 after the agenda is completed.

6 We will now move on to our Public
7 Utility Agenda.

8 There are edits to the May 30, 2019,
9 Minutes. Are there objections to approving the
10 Minutes as edited?

11 (No response.)

12 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
13 Minutes are approved.

14 We will now move on to our electric
15 utility items.

16 Item E-1 concerns Docket 18-1215, a
17 customer complaint against Ameren. The Proposed
18 Order denies the complaint finding the complainant
19 did not meet the burden of proof.

20 Are there any objections to approving
21 the Proposed Order?

22 (No response.)

1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
2 is approved.

3 Item E-3 concerns Docket 18-1433,
4 which is an Application for Authority to Install,
5 Maintain, and Repair Electric Vehicle Charging
6 Stations in Illinois.

7 The Proposed Order grants the
8 certificate finding the Applicant meets specified
9 requirements.

10 Are there any objections to approving
11 the Proposed Order?

12 (No response.)

13 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
14 is approved.

15 Item E-3 concerns Docket 19-0032,
16 which is MidAmerican's Revenue Reconciliation under
17 Rider PE. The Proposed Order approves the
18 reconciliation for the specified period.

19 Do you have something you want to
20 say?

21 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: Madam Chairman, I
22 just wanted to clarify E-3, that it's E-2 that you

1 were referring to?

2 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Yes. Did I say E-3?

3 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: I think so.

4 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: So E-2 was 18-1433.

5 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: Yes.

6 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: And then E-3 is the
7 later matter, 19-0032. I think I mentioned both
8 docket numbers.

9 Okay. Good. Thank you for the
10 clarification.

11 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: Thank you.

12 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Items E-4 and E-5
13 concern Dockets 19-184 and 19-250, which are
14 Applications for Authority to Install a Distributed
15 Generation Facility in Illinois.

16 The Proposed Orders grant the
17 certificates finding that Applicants meet specified
18 requirements.

19 Are there any objections to
20 considering these Orders together and approving the
21 Proposed Orders?

22 (No response.)

1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
2 Orders are approved.

3 Items E-6 through E-10 concern
4 Dockets 19-445, 19-515, 19-550, 19-633 and 19-634,
5 which are Applications for a License to Operate As
6 Retail Electric Agents, Brokers, and Consultants in
7 Illinois.

8 The Proposed Orders grant the
9 licenses finding the Applicants meet specified
10 requirements.

11 Any objections to considering these
12 Orders together and approving the Proposed Orders?

13 (No response.)

14 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
15 Orders are approved.

16 Item E-1 concerns Docket 19-504,
17 which is an Application for a License to Operate As
18 an Alternative Retail Electric Supplier.

19 The Proposed Order cancels the
20 certificate.

21 Are there any objections to approving
22 the Proposed Order?

1 (No response.)

2 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
3 is approved.

4 Items E-12 and E-13 concern Dockets
5 19-444 and 19-585, which are Petitions to Cancel
6 Participation As Energy Efficiency Measure
7 Installers.

8 The Proposed Orders cancel the
9 certificates.

10 Are there any objections to
11 considering these Orders together and approving the
12 Proposed Orders?

13 (No response.)

14 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
15 Orders are approved.

16 Items E-14 through E-31 concern
17 Applications For Authority to Install Energy
18 Efficiency Measures.

19 The Proposed Orders grant the
20 certificates.

21 Are there any objections to
22 considering these Orders together and approving the

1 Proposed Orders?

2 (No response.)

3 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
4 Orders are approved.

5 We will now move on to our gas
6 utility items.

7 Item G-1 concerns Consolidated Docket
8 18-622, which is Peoples Gas Petition For
9 Reconciliation Under Rider VBA.

10 The Proposed Order approves the
11 reconciliation.

12 Are there any objections to approving
13 the Proposed Order?

14 (No response.)

15 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
16 is approved.

17 Item G-2 concerns Docket 18-1775, the
18 Nicor Gas rate case. The Attorney General's Office
19 filed a Petition for Interlocutory Review of the
20 ALJ's May 24, 2019, Ruling.

21 The Commission reviewed the Petition,
22 Nicor's response, and the record and affirms the

1 ALJ's ruling finding the stricken rebuttal testimony
2 is not responsive.

3 Are there any objections to approving
4 the ALJ's ruling?

5 (No response.)

6 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the ALJ's
7 ruling is affirmed.

8 Item G-3 concerns Docket 19-630,
9 Nicor Gas' Petition to Issue and Sell a Long-Term
10 Debt.

11 The Proposed Order grants the
12 petition.

13 Are there any objections to approving
14 the Proposed Order?

15 (No response.)

16 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
17 is approved.

18 We will now move on to our
19 telecommunication items.

20 Item T-1 concerns repeal of Part 793
21 of the Commission rules on competition reporting.
22 Because Part 793 was authorized by the section of the

1 Public Utilities Act that is now repealed, the
2 Proposed Order initiates the rulemaking proceedings
3 to repeal this part and authorizes the respective
4 First Notice Proposal.

5 Are there any objections to approving
6 the Proposed Order?

7 (No response.)

8 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
9 is approved.

10 Items T-2 and T-3 concern Dockets
11 19-364 and 19-647, Emergency Relief Petitions to
12 Protect Portions of the Petitioner's Annual Report
13 From Disclosure of Proprietary Information.

14 The Proposed Order grants the
15 petitions.

16 Are there any objections to
17 considering these Orders together and approving the
18 Proposed Orders?

19 (No response.)

20 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
21 Orders are approved.

22 We now move on to our water and sewer

1 matters. We have one.

2 Item W-1 concerns Docket 18-879,
3 Illinois-American's Application For Approval of a
4 Purchase of a Wastewater System of the City of
5 Alton and for a Certificate of Public Convenience
6 and Necessity to Provide Wastewater Services to
7 Alsip.

8 The Proposed Order grants the
9 certificate and approves the asset purchase
10 agreement.

11 Are there any objections to approving
12 the Proposed Order?

13 (No response.)

14 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
15 is approved.

16 We have one miscellaneous item. Item
17 M-1 concerns Docket 17-855, the Commission's
18 Rulemaking Relating to the Regulatory Accounting
19 Treatment of Cloud-Based Solutions.

20 The Proposed Order withdraws the
21 rulemaking to allow time to properly address JCAR's
22 objections.

1 I move the Proposed Order. Is there
2 a second?

3 COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA: Second.

4 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Any discussion?

5 (No response.)

6 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: All in favor of
7 approving the Order, say aye, and all opposed, nay.

8 (Chorus of ayes.)

9 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: The ayes have it. The
10 Order is approved.

11 We have no petitions for rehearing.

12 We have one item under Other Business.

13 Item O-1 concerns approval of
14 Batches, Contracts, and Confirmations Under the
15 Adjustable Block Program.

16 Are there any objections to approving
17 the Program Administrator's Submissions?

18 (No response.)

19 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
20 Submissions are approved.

21 This concludes our Public Utility
22 Agenda. It looks like no one signed up on our signup

1 sheet.

2 Judge Teague Kingsley, do we have any
3 other matters to come before the Commission today?

4 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Madam Chairman.

5 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Do any of the
6 Commissioners have any other business to discuss?

7 COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA: Chairwoman, if I
8 can just jump in? Thank you.

9 I would like to take this opportunity
10 to welcome one of my newest advisors, Jena Merl.
11 Welcome aboard. Both myself and the Commission look
12 forward to working with you.

13 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: And to echo, welcome,
14 Jena.

15 I have Tanya Rabsczk, who is my new
16 advisor that started this week. I'm very grateful to
17 have her help.

18 I never got a chance to introduce
19 Alex Bai, who has been here as an intern and in a lot
20 of other capacities. He's here part time until he
21 finishes with the bar, but then will move over to be
22 my advisor starting in August. So we're very

1 grateful for all the new help we're getting on the
2 Commission side.

3 Any other comments or business?

4 (No response.)

5 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Since there's no other
6 business and without objection, this meeting stands
7 adjourned. Thank you.

8 (WHEREUPON, the meeting was
9 adjourned.)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22